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Joha C. Olmsted, Esq. é\f{’--i-"«(f" ,’2’ ] 3(/2?‘
U, S. Grant Hotel,
San Diego, Cal.
Dear Olmuted-

Thank you for your long and carefully thought
out report.

As I may or may not have written you, I rave got
two of the best men in the office, Winslow---who 1is going
to San Di€go--~and another)at ﬁork on two plans for the
exposition-~-one on your siie ond one oh Allep's. I hon-
estly believe that Al}en's scheme is much the most economi- - °
~cal, not only in actual money but in the ease with which
:énléffect can be produced., However, I recognize that-my
.gpihion{need ﬁot’be.accorded any consideration whatsoever
and that yoﬁ haﬁe'tﬁe authority toy@lace the exhibition :
whgpé'jdu pleaée,‘.Believe me, that in both plans cvery.
' effort is being:made'to do ﬂhé_past possible thing. Tﬂe
: ”onecon'iﬁé 6Piginal}aite'is,cI-think:--and I believe you
;g;fl be inclined to'agfée‘wiﬁﬁ me—-—a-more‘é%onomical

'1ay cut, . even t‘an your lasi one, though in, it I have
; COme to the same - deni ion you evidently reached 1n your

~

. report, namely, yhat_a-Briuge to‘Date Sureet or its im-
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mediate nesighbourhood is a sine-éua-nqn and had already
* placed one in precisely the position you indicateabefcré

i, |

__your report arrived. This, by the way, waé-sent from
’ Brookline, raising t@elinteresting question as to‘Wha-
ther you hzd come east. I think,rhowever, from Lhe'
wording of the first paragraph, I am safe in aJsuming
you to be still ingéan Diego; howevera-to make assurance
doubly sure, I am sending a copy.-of this to your Brook-
line office. - ‘
1 have just dictated a telegram to Allen in
which I say I won't come to Califofnia after all yet
awhile. As a matter of fact, it is going to be fright-
fully awkward for me.to come at all until after the ‘
first of ?uly. Sgrely a month - or so at ﬁhis stage of
the rame ‘can't make any vital ‘difference and if the -
sketch plans I send out meet . with apzroval; a good deal
'of work can.be done in the way of grading, etc. before

the actual constru@tion is begun oﬁ—%he—é&ndse&pe—#eak

. 1n connectiqn with the final corrected plans. ,

f

Yesterday, Col. Collier paid us a visit here
© and.séw thefdfgﬁings; S e ra] nia hﬁnds of any ques-
'._tion of a differenﬁrsité' but stated with absoluge de-

: fifinitenees that a’ tram 11ne across tfg/{;£i would have
:to be’ put in,'not along,at sometime in the vague future

but almos t immpdiately.—--that, therefore, it is im-

: =t ‘ .
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perative that this.be considered in the‘plans'for-thé
fair. Much as I hate to agree to this, I believe him
to be absolu‘ely rightrand so believing him; have;such
a railrbad shomn tentatively on both drawings. This
covers the difficulty of landing the publié so far

from the Auditorium and you, .I know, can take the rail-

road on with the least p0551ble detriment g%r the paﬁk
. itself, :

As T telegrarhed Allen, I will send prints
of both plans and the data we have fro: time to time
set down to him da§=5¥tsr tomorrow.

While both these drawingﬂ ars tentatlve, I

wish you would give them your clos egt conciaeration,

S

-

',ahdvif.tﬁby;are at all right, let me have your criti-
cism_aﬁ once, I will theﬁ revise whichever plén is
seiected in accordahce wi th such sug"astioné, and again
"send it back to you, then T will follow this up with

9

‘myself and- probably Winslow; though if Mexico gets
o “Seka. -

straightened out by bhte—%éme, whach is, of course only £
a faint possibility,he will go haok to our OPlglndl ;

scheme and start for San Diepo by vx;_ Cruz,

~ Dicti May 24th, |
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